
 

 

 

AGENDA 

CITY OF ROCKLIN PLANNING COMMISSION 

DATE: 03/15/2016 

TIME:  6:30 PM 

PLACE:    Council Chambers, 3970 Rocklin Road 

www.rocklin.ca.us 

 

 

Any writing related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting distributed to the Planning Commission 

less than 72 hours before this meeting is available for inspection at the Community Development Department, 3970 

Rocklin Road, First Floor, Rocklin, during normal business hours. These writings will also be available for review at the 

Planning Commission meeting in the public access binder located at the back table in the Council Chambers. 

 

CITIZENS ADDRESSING THE COMMISSION 

Citizens may address the Planning Commission on any items on the agenda, when the item is considered.  Citizens 

wishing to speak may request recognition from the presiding officer by raising his or her hand and stepping to the 

podium when requested to do so.  An opportunity will be provided for citizens wishing to speak on non-agenda items to 

similarly request recognition and address the Planning Commission. Three to five-minute time limits may be placed on 

citizen comments. 

 

All persons with electronic presentations for public meetings will be required to bring their own laptop or other form of 

standalone device that is HDMI or VGA compatible.  It is further recommended that presenters arrive early to test their 

presentations.  The City is not responsible for the compatibility or operation of non-city devices or the functionality of 

non-city presentations. 

 

ACCOMMODATING THOSE INDIVIDUALS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Rocklin encourages those with disabilities to 

participate fully in the public hearing process.  If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in 

our public hearing process or programs, please contact our office at (916) 625-5160 well in advance of the public 

hearing or program you wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. 

 

WRITTEN MATERIAL INTRODUCED INTO THE RECORD 

Any citizen wishing to introduce written material into the record at the hearing on any item is requested to provide a 

copy of the written material to the Planning Department prior to the hearing date so that the material may be 

distributed to the Planning Commission prior to the hearing. 

 

COURT CHALLENGES AND APPEAL PERIOD 

Court challenges to any public hearing items may be limited to only those issues which are raised at the public hearing 

described in the notice or in written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the public hearing. (Government 

Code Section 65009) 

 

There is a 10-day appeal period for most Planning Commission decisions.  However, a Planning Commission approval of 

a tentative parcel map has a 15-day appeal period.  Appeals can be made by any interested party upon payment of the 

appropriate fee and submittal of the appeal request to the Rocklin City Clerk or the Planning Department, 3970 Rocklin 

Road, Rocklin. 

 

FURTHER INFORMATION 

Any person interested in an agenda item may contact the Planning Staff prior to the meeting date, at 3970 Rocklin 

Road, Rocklin, CA 95677 or by phoning (916) 625-5160 for further information. 

Packet Pg. 1



Agenda of 03/15/2016 

Page 2 

 

 

 

INTRODUCTION 

 

1. Meeting called to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Minutes 

a. February 2, 2016 

5. Correspondence 

6. Citizens Addressing the Commission on Non Agenda Items 

 

CONSENT ITEMS  

 None 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

7. THIS ITEM IS BEING CONTINUED TO APRIL 19, 2016 IN RESPONSE TO A TECHNICAL ERROR  TO  ENSURE THAT 

THE PUBLIC HAS A FULL 20 DAYS TO REVIEW  THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 

STANFORD RANCH CONGREGATE CARE FACILITIES 

DESIGN REVIEW, DR2015-0010 

 

This application is a request for approval of a Design Review to allow the construction of four senior housing 

buildings, a total of approximately 116,850 square feet. The subject site is generally located approximately 550 

feet westerly of the intersection of W. Stanford Ranch Road and Wildcat Boulevard.  APN 017-081-067. The 

property is zoned Planned Development 20 dwelling units per acre (PD-20).  The General Plan designation is High 

Density Residential (HDR). 

 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Rocklin will consider adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the 

development project described above. The project site is not on any of the lists enumerated under Section 

65962.5 of the Government Code related to hazardous wastes. 

 

The applicant is Karenda MacDonald of Borges Architectural Group, Inc.  The property owner is Stanford Ranch I, 

LLC. 

 

a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Mitigated Negative Declaration of 

Environmental Impacts (Stanford Ranch Congregate Care Facility / (DR2015-0010) 

 

b. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Design Review (Stanford Ranch 

Congregate Care Facility / (DR2015-0010) 

Packet Pg. 2



Agenda of 03/15/2016 

Page 3 

 

 

 

8. TACO BELL AT WEST STANFORD RANCH ROAD (STANFORD RANCH PARCEL 61) 

DESIGN REVIEW, DR2015-0013 

 

This application is a request for approval of a Design Review to allow the construction of a new Taco Bell 

restaurant with a drive-thru service window, parking, and landscaping. The subject site is located on the 

northeast corner of the intersection of West Stanford Ranch Road and Wildcat Boulevard.  APN 373-030-058. The 

property is zoned Planned Development Business Professional/Commercial (PD-BP/C).  The General Plan 

designation is Business Professional/Commercial (BP/C). 

 

A preliminary review of this project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Section 15332 

Infill Development Projects has tentatively identified a Categorical Exemption as the appropriate level of 

environmental review for this project. 

 

The applicant is Eldrick Alexander with VMI Architecture, Inc.  The property owner is Keith Sherman Enterprises, 

Inc. 

 

a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Notice of Exemption (Taco Bell at 

West Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013) 

 

b. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Design Review (Taco Bell at West 

Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013) 

 

NON PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

9. Informational Items and Presentations 

a. Planning Commissioner Training Workshop - April 16, 2016 

b. Design Guidelines Committee Update and Utah Tour Results 

10. Reports and Discussion Items from Planning Commissioners 

11. Reports from City Staff 

12. Adjournment 

 

 

Packet Pg. 3



City of Rocklin  Page 1 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

CITY OF ROCKLIN  
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
February 2, 2016 

Rocklin Council Chambers 
Rocklin Administration Building 

3970 Rocklin Road 
(www. rocklin.ca.us) 

 

 
1. Meeting Called to Order at 6:32 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Whitmore.   
3. Roll Call  
 
 Commissioner Martinez  

Commissioner Broadway, Vice Chairman  
Commissioner Sloan, Excused 

 Commissioner McKenzie, Chairman 
 Commissioner Whitmore   
 
 Others Present: 
 

DeeAnne Gillick, Deputy City Attorney 
Bret Finning, Interim Planning Services Manager 
Marc Mondell, Director of Economic & Community Development 
Laura Webster, Director of Long Range Planning 
Dara Dungworth, Associate Planner 
Dave Palmer, City Engineer 
David Mohlenbrok, Mgr. Environmental Services 
Jeffrey Tsumura, Assistant Planner 
Travis Jacobs, Assistant Planner 

 Terry Stemple, Planning Commission Secretary 
 
 About 50 others 
 
4. Minutes –  Minutes of December 15, 2015 were approved as submitted.  
5. Correspondence  - None 
6. Citizens Addressing the Commission on Non Agenda Items - None 
 
Marc Mondell, ECD Director introduced Bret Finning as the new Interim Planning Services Manager and the 
Assistant Planners, Jeff Tsumura and Travis Jacobs. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
7. APPEAL OF FREESTANDING SIGN APPROVAL     Continued from November 3, 2015 
 FOR ROCKLIN DEL RIO SELF STORAGE 
 

Packet Pg. 4

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 2 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

The Yankee Hill Estates Homeowners’ Association has submitted an appeal to the administrative approval of 
the sign permit for the construction of the new freestanding sign at the northwest corner of Pacific Street and 
Americana Way for Rocklin Del Rio Self Storage. 
 
Bret Finning presented the staff report. 
 
The Commission had questions for staff regarding: 
 

1. Status of existing sign permit 
2. Public Utility Easements right-of-way interpretation (Page 11 of packet) 
3. 2013 approval – signage condition 

 
The Appellent, Franklin Burris, Yankee Hill Estates HOA President, addressed the Commission 
 
Darren, Bevin, Attorney for the Yankee Hill Estates HOA, addressed the Commission. 
 
The Commission had no questions for the Appellent. 
 
Jan Haldeman, General Manager of Rocklin Del Rio Self Storage, addressed the Commission. He explained to 
the Commission that he has been looking for an alternate site for the sign for the last 6 months with not much 
luck.  Meeks Lumber denied his request, however, Dawson Oil agreed to hang a fabric banner as a long term 
temporary sign for approximately 2 years on their property at Del Mar and Americana Way. 
 
The Commission had no questions. 
 
Chairman McKenzie opened up the public hearing.  There being none the hearing was closed. 
 
Additional Questions from the Planning Commission: 
 
1. What authority does the Planning Commission have to make a decision for a sign in the right-of-way. 
2. History of the project from 2013 
 

Deliberations: 
 

Commissioner Martinez does not support the sign.  He feels it doesn’t belong in that location.  He has a 
conflict with staff’s interpretation and how to reconcile it and believes the landscape easement is an 
extension of the City owned right-of-way.   
 
Deputy Attorney, DeeAnn Gillick explained that the decision needs to be based on this appeal’s facts. 
 
Commissioner Whitmore also stated that he doesn’t think it belongs at that location. He is looking at what the 
sign is and says and is it appropriate in the location and by virtue that it is the entry way into the 
neighborhood and not the self-storage, it doesn’t belong there. 
 
Commissioner Broadway stated that a review of our Ordinance 1006, Chapter 17.75 SIGNS ON PRIVATE 
PROPERTY Sections: 17.75.010 Purpose and intent states: 

 
 D.6.   The purposes of these limitations and requirements are to: 

  Preserve the quiet, low-traffic character of residential neighborhoods.  
 

Packet Pg. 5

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 3 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

Given that statement, he struggles to understand how a business directional sign located on a corner that 
directs traffic through a neighborhood would be consistent with preserving a quiet, low-traffic character of 
residential neighborhood and therefore feels the appeal is appropriate. 
 
Commissioner McKenzie stated that from his perspective based on the approvals in 2009 and 2013 he has to 
fall back on the plain meaning of what those approvals said relative to the condition: 

 
 All signs shall conform to the Sign Ordinance of the City of Rocklin and the sign design(s) and 
location(s) as shown on Exhibit A, except as modified herein.  Exhibit A is specific to the location 
and sign types.   
 

He finds that this sign should have come back to the Planning Commission for Design Review 
approval. 

 
On a motion by Commissioner Whitmore and seconded by Commissioner Broadway, the Planning Commission 
granted the appeal of the freestanding sign for Rocklin Del Rio Storage, based on the following findings: 
 

Approval was made in conflict with the original planning and city council approvals relative to 
signs in that review and approval of the Planning Commission was necessary due to the 
change in the approved design review for the signs.  Additionally, approval was made in error 
as placement of the sign in its current location does not preserve the quiet, low-traffic 
character of residential neighborhoods. 

 
AYES:  Martinez, Whitmore, Broadway, McKenzie  
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Sloan 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

Discussion continued regarding the possible future application and removal of the existing sign. 
 
There was consensus of the Planning Commission that the fabric banner temporary sign is not consistent with 
the sign ordinance and would not be allowed. 
 
Marc stated that Staff’s position on a future application, is that it would be brought back to the Planning 
Commission for any of these locations. 
 
Marc Mondell explained that the Commission cannot demand the removal of the sign by a certain date but 
they are aware that the sign must be removed and if it is not removed by some point in time, it would then 
become a Code Enforcement issue which has a process that would be followed. 

 
8. VERIZON WIRELESS @ PACIFIC STREET       Continued from December 15, 2015 

DESIGN REVIEW, DR2014-0014 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, U2014-0008 
 
This application is a request for approval of a Design Review and Conditional Use Permit for a new wireless 
telecommunications facility including 12 panel antennas and associated equipment mounted on a 75-foot tall 
simulated water tower and tank and a back-up emergency diesel generator.  The subject property is located 
at 4335 Pacific Street, APN: 045-021-009.  The property is zoned Heavy Industrial (M-2).  The General Plan 
designation is Heavy Industrial (HI). 
 

Packet Pg. 6

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 4 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

A preliminary review of this project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Section 
15303 New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures has tentatively identified a Categorical Exemption 
as the appropriate level of environmental review for this project.  The project site is not on any of the lists 
enumerated under Section 65962.5 of the Government Code related to hazardous wastes. 
 
The applicant is Sacramento Valley Limited Partnership DBA Verizon Wireless. The property owner is Road 
Safety, Inc. 

 
Dara Dungworth presented the staff report.  
 
The Commission had no questions for staff. 
 
Applicant, Michelle Ellis, Verizon Wireless, addressed the Commission.  
 
The Commission had questions for the applicant regarding: 
 

1. Powerlines and telephone lines interrupting service 
2. High point to lower point 
3. Industrial area off of Del Mar as option 
4. Reason for water tower 

 
The Commission had questions for staff regarding: 
 

1. Is staff supportive of anything taller than 50’ 
 
The hearing was opened to the public for their comments. 

1. Bill Mitchell, Rocklin stated he is opposed to anything at this height 
2. Franklin Burris, Rocklin, stated he likes the location and would support the 50’ height 

 
There being no further comments, the hearing was closed.  
 
Commission Deliberation/Discussion: 
 
Commissioner Martinez feels this location is not the right spot to go to 75’.  He can support staff’s 
recommendation of 50’ 
 
Commissioner Whitmore stated he is okay with 50’ but cannot support 75’ 
 
Commissioner Broadway concurred with the other Commissioners and reiterated that he cannot support the 
project with a height of 75 feet. 
 
Chairman McKenzie also concurred with the other Commissioners and stated he could support the 50’ height. 
 
On a motion by Commissioner Martinez and seconded by Commissioner Whitmore, Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Notice of Exemption (Verizon Wireless on Pacific Street / DR2014-
0014 and U2014-0008) was approved by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Martinez, Whitmore, McKenzie  
NOES:  Broadway 
ABSENT: Sloan 

Packet Pg. 7

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 5 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

ABSTAIN: None 
 
On a motion by Commissioner  Martinez and seconded by Commissioner Whitmore, Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Conditional Use Permit to Allow the Operation of a Wireless 
Telecommunications Facility (Verizon Wireless On Pacific Street / U2014-0008)was approved by the following 
vote: 
 
AYES:  Martinez, Whitmore, McKenzie  
NOES:  Broadway 
ABSENT: Sloan 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
On a motion by Commissioner Martinez  and seconded by Commissioner Whitmore, Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Design Review to Install a Wireless Telecommunications Facility 
(Verizon Wireless on Pacific Street / DR2014-0014)was approved by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Martinez, Whitmore, McKenzie  
NOES:  Broadway 
ABSENT: Sloan 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
 

9. CENTER AT SECRET RAVINE TIME EXTENSION 
 TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, DL-2016-0001 
 
This application is a request for approval of a one-year extension of time for the previously approved project: 
 
Center at Secret Ravine (DL-2009-03) – A tentative parcel map to allow the subdivision of 4.986 ± acres into 4 lots. 
 
The proposed project site is generally located on the east side of Sierra College Boulevard, approximately 700 feet 
south of intersection/interchange of Sierra College Boulevard and Interstate 80, in the City of Rocklin. The 
Assessor’s Parcel Number is 045-053-067. 
 
A Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impacts was previously approved by the Rocklin City Council 
through Resolution No. 2011-144. 
 
The property owner and applicant is Rocklin Holdings, LP. 
 
Jeff Tsumura presented the staff report.  
 
The Commission had no questions for staff. 
 
Applicant, Tiffany Wilson, addressed the Commission.  
 
The Commission had no questions for the applicant. 

 
The hearing was opened to the public for their comments. There being none the hearing was closed.  
 

Packet Pg. 8

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 6 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

On a motion by Commissioner Broadway and seconded by Commissioner Martinez, Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a One-Year Extension of a Tentative Parcel Map (Center at Secret 
Ravine Time Extension / DL2016-0001) was approved by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Broadway, Martinez, Whitmore, McKenzie 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Sloan 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
10. ROCKLIN PARK SENIOR LIVING TIME EXTENSION 
 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, U-2016-0001 
 
This application is a request for approval of a one-year time extension of a Conditional Use Permit (U-2013-03) to 
convert the existing Rocklin Park Hotel and operate a senior living facility, including independent and assisted 
living in a Planned Development Commercial (PD-C) zone. 
 
The subject property is located at 5450 China Garden Road, approximately 0.35 miles from the intersection of 
Aguilar Road and China Garden Road. APN 045-110-067. 
 
The project was previously found to be categorically exempt pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines through resolution PC-2013-64. 
 
The property owner and the applicant is Omkar Rocklin, Inc. 
 
Jeff Tsumura presented the staff report.  
 
The Commission had no questions for staff. 
 
Applicant, Bill Mitchell, Land Development Services, addressed the Commission.  
 
The Commission had no questions for the applicant. 
 
The hearing was opened to the public for their comments. 
 

1. Tony Vigil, Rocklin, expressed concerns about the greenbelt between the residential project and the hotel 
being in complete disrepair.   

2. Chris Maffer, Secret Ravine HOA, expressed concerns about the detention pond and the hotel’s disrepair 
3. Sharon Vigil, Rocklin, stated her concerns about the maintenance of the property  

 
There being no further comment, the hearing was closed. 
 
Questions for Staff: 
 
Commissioner McKenzie stated he was on the Commission when this was originally approved and remembers the 
conditions of the lighting, noise and maintenance.  He asked staff if conditions could be added to the extension 
regarding the state of the property. 
 
Commissioner Martinez asked staff if the City was aware of the property maintenance issues.  Staff indicated that 
they were not aware of the issues. 

Packet Pg. 9

Agenda Item #4.a.



City of Rocklin  Page 7 
Planning Commission Minutes  February 2, 2016  

 
On a motion by Commissioner Broadway and seconded by Commissioner Martinez, Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a One-Year Time Extension of a Conditional Use Permit to Allow the 
Conversion of the Rocklin Park Hotel Into and For the Operation of a Senior Living Facility in a PD-C Zone (Rocklin 
Park Senior Living Time Extension / U2016-0001) was approved by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Broadway, Martinez, Whitmore, McKenzie 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: Sloan 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
NON PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

11. Informational Items and Presentations 

a. Final Landscape Template – Marc Mondell  
  

12. Reports and Discussion Items from Planning Commissioners –  

• Taco Bell at Wildcat and W. Stanford Ranch Road 
• Strategic Plan meeting highlights 
• Staff consideration for public involvement on potentially controversial projects.   

o Marc Mondell stated that staff’s strong opinion is that the system works. However, staff has 
decided to post the project referrals on the website for public information.   

 
13. Reports from City Staff – Planning Commission meeting of February 16, 2016 will be cancelled. 

14. Adjournment 

There being no further business brought before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Terry Stemple 

 Assistant City Clerk 
 

Approved at the regularly scheduled 
Meeting of  , 2015 
 

Packet Pg. 10

Agenda Item #4.a.



 
 

City of Rocklin Economic & Community Development Department 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Planning Commission 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch 
Design Review, DR2015-0013 

 
March 15, 2016 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff finds the proposed project, subject to the recommended conditions of approval, 
to be consistent with the applicable General Plan designation, zoning as set forth in the 
Stanford Ranch General Development Plan, and the Citywide Design Review Guidelines. 
Staff further finds the proposed project to be compatible with the surrounding 
commercial and residential development. 
 
To facilitate Planning Commission discussion and possible action, the following 
documents have been provided: 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN APPROVING A 
NOTICE OF EXEMPTION (Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013) 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN APPROVING A 
DESIGN REVIEW (Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013) 
 
Application Request 
 
This application is a request for approval of a Design Review entitlement to allow for 
the construction and operation of a 2,557 square foot Taco Bell restaurant with a drive-
through service window and associated parking, hardscape, landscaping, and trash 
enclosure on an approximately 1.3 acre parcel. 
 
Location 
 
The subject property is generally located at the northeast corner of Wildcat Boulevard 
and West Stanford Ranch Road. APN 373-030-059. 

Packet Pg. 11

Agenda Item #8.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch 
March 15, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

Vicinity Map 
 
Owner/Applicant 
 
The property owner is Stanford Ranch 1, LLC and the applicant is Eldrick Alexander of 
VMI Architecture of behalf of Keith Sherman Enterprises, Inc. 
 
Background and Site Characteristics 
 
The project site, a portion of Stanford Ranch Large Lot Parcel 61, was previously rough 
graded as part of mass grading done for the development of the adjacent streets and 
residential subdivision. Generally, the project site slopes down from the West Stanford 
Ranch Road frontage north toward Pleasant Grove Creek.  
 
The project site was annexed into the City of Rocklin in 1980 and designated Business 
Professional/Commercial (BP/C). In 2014, a Tentative Parcel Map was approved to 
subdivide the approximately 4.4-acre large lot property into four parcels, one of which 
is the project site. In May 2015, the Planning Commission approved a Design Review to 
allow mass grading of the parcel map area, the construction of the driveways, and a 
masonry wall to buffer the existing residential homes on Poppy Circle from the future 
commercial development which is now under construction. On June 2, 2015, the 
Planning Commission approved a Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for the 
Goddard School, an infant through pre-kindergarten daycare and preschool on the rear 

Project Site 

Packet Pg. 12

Agenda Item #8.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch 
March 15, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
parcel (Parcel 3 of the parcel map). The Goddard School improvement plans and 
building permit plans are currently being processed by the City. 
 
Surrounding Land Uses 
 

 General Plan Zoning Existing Land Use 

Site: Retail Commercial (RC) 
Planned Development- 
Business Professional/ 
Commercial (PD-BP/C) 

Vacant 

North: 
RC 
 
 

PD-BP/C 
 
 
 

Undeveloped Parcel 4 and 
Fire Station #3 
 
 

East: RC 
 

PD-BP/C 
 

Undeveloped Parcel 2 
(beyond which is an 
existing Single Family 
Residential subdivision) 

South: MDR PD-6 

Single Family Residential 
(Two Oaks Subdivision 
across West Stanford 
Ranch Road) 

West: 

Business Professional/ 
Commercial/Light 
Industrial 
(BP/COMM/LI) 

Planned Development 
Business Professional/ 
Commercial/ Light 
Industrial (PD- BP/C/LI) 

Vacant-portion of Oracle 
campus not developed 
(Across Wildcat Boulevard) 

 
Environmental Determination 
 
The project was determined to be categorically exempt pursuant to the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines under Section 15332 – In-Fill Development 
Projects. For a more in-depth discussion of the environmental evaluation and 
conclusion, please refer to the Notice of Exemption attached to the draft resolution 
approving said exemption. 
 
General Plan and Zoning Compliance 
 
The property is located within the Stanford Ranch General Development Plan area and 
is zoned Planned Development Business Professional/Commercial (PD-BP/C), the 
underlying General Plan designation is Retail Commercial (RC). These land use 
designations were placed on the project site in 1987 and have always included 
restaurants, including fast food restaurants, as a permitted use. The proposed 
restaurant does require approval of a design review entitlement for the project 

Packet Pg. 13

Agenda Item #8.



Planning Commission Staff Report 
Re:  Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch 
March 15, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
architecture, signage, site layout, and landscaping as do all commercial, industrial, and 
multi-family developments. 
 
Staff has reviewed the proposed project and found that, subject to the approval of the 
design review, it is consistent with both the zoning and General Plan. 
 
Design Review (DR2014-0008) 
 
Site Layout, Access, and Parking 
The restaurant is proposed on the northeasterly corner of Wildcat Boulevard and West 
Stanford Ranch Road. Access is provided from two shared driveways, one off of West 
Stanford Ranch Road and one off of Wildcat Boulevard that were previously approved 
and are currently under construction. The project does not include any outdoor seating. 
Adequate stacking for the drive-through service window is provided within the drive-
through lane and the parking lot. 
 
Pursuant to the City of Rocklin’s off-street parking standards, the project is required to 
provide 17 parking spaces (one space per three fixed seats) and 36 spaces are 
proposed.  
 
Building Architecture and Signage 
The proposed architecture for the building is consistent with the City Design Review 
Criteria, using colors and materials including concrete stone veneer on various elements 
of the facades, stucco in various earth-toned colors, metal louver elements, and 
decorative light fixtures. The project proposes building signage on the west, north, and 
south elevations facing the street frontages and a monument sign near the corner on 
West Stanford Ranch Road. Additional directional and drive-through signage including a 
menu board and canopy are included in the proposal. The signs are consistent with the 
Design Review Criteria and the Sign Ordinance. 
 
Landscaping and Site Lighting 
The proposed on-site landscaping is consistent with the City’s Design Review Criteria 
and the proposed off-site (right-of-way) landscaping is consistent with the Stanford 
Ranch General Development Plan, both employing a mix of various species of trees, 
shrubs, and groundcovers. Site lighting is conditioned to be decorative fixtures that 
match those approved with the Goddard School. 
 
Prepared by Dara Dungworth, Associate Planner 
 
 
DD/ 
 
P:\PUBLIC PLANNING FILES\__ PROJECT FILES\Taco Bell @ West Stanford Ranch\Meeting Packets\01 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch 
PC SR (DR2015-0013) - final.doc 

Packet Pg. 14

Agenda Item #8.



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN  
APPROVING A NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 

 
Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch 

(DR2015-0013) 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rocklin’s Environmental Coordinator has reviewed the 
Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch (DR2015-0013) (“Project”) and determined that it is 
exempt from review under the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to 
California Code of Regulations Section 15332- In-Fill Development Projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a Notice of Exemption has been prepared for the Project. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of 
Rocklin as follows: 

 
Section 1. Based on the review and determination of the Environmental 

Coordinator, the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin finds that the Project is 
exempt from review under the California Environmental Quality Act. 

 
Section 2. A Notice of Exemption is approved for the Project. 
 
Section 3. Upon approval of the Project by the Planning Commission, the 

Environmental Coordinator may file the Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk of 
Placer County and, if the Project requires a discretionary approval from any state 
agency, with the State Office of Planning and Research, pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 21152(b) of the Public Resources Code and the State EIR Guidelines adopted 
pursuant thereto. 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _________, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:   
NOES:  Commissioners:   
ABSENT: Commissioners:   
ABSTAIN: Commissioners:   
      ____________________________________ 
      Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Secretary    

Packet Pg. 15

Agenda Item #8.a.



NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

TO: County Clerk, County of Placer FROM:  City of Rocklin  
2954 Richardson Blvd.    Economic and Community Development   

 Auburn, CA  95604-5228    3970 Rocklin Road 
        Rocklin, CA 95677 
          
 
Project Title: Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch (DR2015-0013) 
 
Project Location - Specific: The subject property is located at the northeast corner of Wildcat 

Boulevard and West Stanford Ranch Road, APN 373-030-059. 
Project Location - City: Rocklin, CA; County:  Placer 
 
Description of Nature, Purpose and Beneficiaries of Project:  This application is a request for 
approval of a Design Review entitlement to allow for the construction and operation of a 2,557 
square foot Taco Bell restaurant with a drive-through service window and associated parking, 
hardscape, landscaping, and trash enclosure on an approximately 1.3 acre parcel. 

 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project:  City of Rocklin 

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project:  The applicant is VMI Architecture, Inc., Attn: 
Eldrick Alexander, 637 5th Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 (415) 451-2500 ext. 15. 

 
Exempt Status (Check one):   

_X_ Categorical Exemption (California Code of Regulations Sec. 15300 et seq.): Section 15332 
– In-Fill Development Projects 

 
Reasons why the project is exempt. The project involves the construction of a 2,257 square-foot 
restaurant as described above. Class 32 exemptions consist of projects characterized as in-fill 
development meeting the conditions described below: 
 
1. The project is consistent with the applicable general plan designation and all applicable 

general plan policies as well as the zoning designation and regulations. 
The project site is designated in the General Plan as Business Professional/Commercial (BP/C). 
The purpose of the BP/C designation is to: 

A. To preserve flexibility in the marketing and development process by making land 
available for a variety of business/professional office and retail commercial 
development. 

B. The use of innovative development and planning techniques to promote flexibility in 
land use is encouraged. 

 
The property’s zoning is Planned Development Business Professional/Commercial (PD-BP/C) 
which allows for business professional and retail commercial land uses which implement the 
goals and policies contained within the General Plan for BP/C development. 

Packet Pg. 16

Agenda Item #8.a.



 

 
2. The proposed development occurs within city limits on a project site of no more than five 

acres substantially surrounded by urban uses. 
The project site is located within the city limits on a property that is currently 1.26 +/- gross 
acres in size. The site is substantially surrounded by urban uses, included but not limited to, 
medium density residential development, a fire station and open space. 

 
3. The project site has no value as habitat for endangered, rare, or threatened species. 

The site has been previously graded, is currently vacant and is mostly surrounded by other 
developed properties. No rare, endangered, or threatened species are known or suspected to 
exist on the project site. Most of the surrounding vicinity has been developed in an urban 
fashion. Given the above, the site is not considered to have any significant value as a habitat 
for any endangered, rare, or threatened species. 

 
4. Approval of the project would not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, 

air quality, or water quality. 
Approval of the project would allow new business professional/retail commercial development 
on the site. Adjacent land is mostly developed and existing infrastructure was sized and 
installed to accommodate such development. Traffic and air quality effects from the current 
use of this site are consistent with those that were anticipated in the City’s General Plan EIR. 
Significant noise and water quality effects are not anticipated with the development of a drive-
through restaurant.  
 

5. The site can be adequately served by all required utilities and public services. 
 The project site is located within an existing urbanized area where infrastructure was sized and 

installed to accommodate permitted uses in the area. 
 
The construction of a 2,557 square-foot restaurant with drive-through service window and the 
associated site work as described above are consistent with the exemption class descriptions noted 
and are exempt pursuant to Class 32 of the CEQA Guidelines. 
 
Contact Person:  Marc Mondell, Economic and Community Development Department Director 
 
Date received for Filing: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature:  Marc Mondell, Economic and Community Development Department Director 
 
P:\PUBLIC PLANNING FILES\__ PROJECT FILES\Taco Bell @ West Stanford Ranch\Meeting Packets\02 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch Reso and NOE 
15332 (2016).doc 

Packet Pg. 17

Agenda Item #8.a.



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION PC-2016- 
  

RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
OF THE CITY OF ROCKLIN APPROVING A DESIGN REVIEW 

 
(Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013) 

 
 
 The Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin does resolve as follows: 
 
 Section 1. The Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin finds and 
determines that: 
 

A. Design Review (DR2015-0013) allows the construction of a 2,557 square 
foot Taco Bell restaurant with a drive-through service window and associated parking, 
hardscape, landscaping, and trash enclosure on an approximately 1.3 acre parcel.  (APN 
373-030-059) 
 

B. A Notice of Exemption has been approved for this project via Planning 
Commission Resolution No. PC-2016-xx. 
 
 C. The design of the site is compatible with surrounding development, 
natural features and constraints. 
 
 D. The height, bulk, area, color scheme and materials of the buildings and 
structures are compatible with surrounding development. 
 
 E. The buildings and structures have been oriented with consideration given 
to minimizing energy consumption and maximizing use of natural lighting. 
 
 F. Adverse light and glare impacts upon adjoining properties have been 
eliminated or reduced to a less than significant level by consideration and / or 
modification of the location and height of light standards, orientation of exterior lighting 
fixtures, and conditioning the project to use light fixtures that will direct light 
downward. 
 
 G.  The landscaping design is compatible with surrounding development and 
has been designed with provisions for minimizing water usage and maintenance needs. 
 
 H. The parking design, including ingress and egress traffic patterns, is 
compatible with the surrounding development and the existing street patterns. 
 

Packet Pg. 18

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 2 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

 I. The design of the site and buildings or structures is consistent with the 
goals, policies, and land use designations in the General Plan and with all zoning 
standards, regulations, and restrictions applicable to the property. 
 
 Section 2. The Design Review for Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch (DR2015-
0013) as depicted in Exhibit A, attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 
herein, is hereby approved subject to the conditions listed below. The approved Exhibit 
A shall govern the design and construction of the project. Any condition directly 
addressing an element incorporated into Exhibit A shall be controlling and shall modify 
Exhibit A. All other plans, specifications, details, and information contained within 
Exhibit A shall be specifically applicable to the project and shall be construed as if 
directly stated within the conditions for approval. Unless otherwise expressly stated, the 
applicant / developer shall be solely responsible for satisfying each condition prior a 
final Building Permit Inspection or Issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy as applicable. 
The agency and / or City department(s) responsible for ensuring implementation of each 
condition is indicated in parenthesis with each condition. 
 
 A. Notice to Applicant of Fees & Exaction Appeal Period 
 
The conditions of project approval set forth herein include certain fees, dedication 
requirements, reservation requirements, and other exactions.  Pursuant to Government 
Code §66020(d), these conditions constitute written notice of the amount of such fees, 
and a description of the dedications, reservations, and other exactions. 
 
The applicant is hereby notified that the 90-day protest period, commencing from the 
date of approval of the project, has begun.  If the applicant fails to file a protest 
regarding any of the fees, dedication requirements, reservation requirements or other 
exaction contained in this notice, complying with all the requirements of Government 
Code §66020, the applicant will be legally barred from later challenging such exactions. 
 
 B. Conditions 

 
1. Utilities 

 
a. All utilities, including but not limited to water, sewer, telephone, gas, 

electricity, and conduit for cable television shall be provided to the 
project in compliance with all-applicable standards and requirements of 
the applicable provider.  (APPLICABLE UTILITY) 

 
b. Solid Waste Disposal – The applicant shall install a masonry trash 

enclosure with solid metal gates to the satisfaction of the Economic and 
Economic and Community Development Director. The location and 
design of trash enclosures shall provide for a minimum clear width and 
gate opening of 11 feet, a minimum interior depth of 14 feet (to 

Packet Pg. 19

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 3 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

accommodate two trash bins), and gates designed to clear adjacent 
curbing to the satisfaction of Recology Auburn Placer. (RECOLOGY 
AUBURN PLACER, ENGINEERING, BUILDING, PLANNING) 

 
c.  Prior to issuance of a Building Permit, the project shall be included in the 

appropriate City financing districts, as needed, to most efficiently provide 
for public maintenance of public landscaping, improvements such as 
sound walls, and provision of new or enhanced services such as street 
lighting to the satisfaction of the City Finance Officer. (FINANCE, 
ENGINEERING, PUBLIC WORKS) 

 
2. Schools 
 
 At the time of issuance of a Building Permit, the developer shall pay to the 

Rocklin Unified School District all fees required under Education Code section 
17620 and Government Code Section 65995. (ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT, BUILDING)  

 
 
3. Improvements / Improvement Plans 

 
Improvement plans shall be valid for a period of two years from date of approval 
by the City Engineer. If substantial work has not been commenced within that 
time, or if the work is not diligently pursued to completion thereafter, the City 
Engineer may require the improvement plans to be resubmitted and/or modified 
to reflect changes in the standard specifications or other circumstances.  
 
Prior to any grading, site improvements, or other construction activities 
associated with this project improvement plans shall be prepared consistent 
with the exhibits and conditions incorporated as a part of this entitlement, and 
in compliance with all applicable city standards, for the review and approval of 
the City Engineer and the Economic and Community Development Director. 
 
The project improvement plans shall include the following: 
(ENGINEERING, PLANNING) 
 
a. A detailed grading and drainage plan prepared by a registered civil 

engineer, in substantial compliance with the approved project exhibit(s).  
The grading and drainage plan shall include the following: 
 
i) Stormwater Management 
 

1) Prior to issuance of improvement plans, to ensure 
compliance with the National Pollutant Discharge 

Packet Pg. 20

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 4 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

Elimination System MS4s General Permit and the 
regulations and orders of the State Water Resources 
Control Board, the applicant shall prepare and implement 
a Stormwater Management Facility Operation and 
Maintenance Plan for the on-site treatment systems and 
hydromodification controls (if any, or acceptable 
alternative to the satisfaction of the City Engineer).   All 
specified treatment systems and hydromodification 
controls shall be privately owned and maintained.  
(BUILDING, PUBLIC SERVICES) 

 
2) Prior to issuance of improvement plans, unless waived by 

the City Engineer, the developer shall grant a Stormwater 
Management Compliance Easement over the project site 
to the City of Rocklin, in a form acceptable to the City 
Attorney.  The Stormwater Management Compliance 
Easement shall be recorded with the County Clerk’s office 
and a copy of the recorded document shall be provided to 
the Environmental Services division. Said easement shall 
provide for the following: 

 (CITY ATTORNEY, BUILDING, PUBLIC SERVICES) 
 

a) Grant site access to City employees for the purpose 
of performing operations and maintenance 
inspections of the installed treatment system(s) 
and hydromodification control(s) (if any). 

 
b) Grant site access to City employees for the purpose 

of performing operations and maintenance work 
on the installed treatment system(s) and 
hydromodification control(s) (if any) in the event 
that that the Director of Public Services 
determines, based upon the inspection results, that 
said work is not being performed adequately and 
has or will compromise the system’s ability to 
function as required. 

 
c) A statement that the City may, at its option, cause 

the operational and maintenance responsibilities 
set forth in the Stormwater Management Facility 
Operation and Maintenance Plan to be performed 
and place a special assessment against the project 
site to recover the costs to the City in the event the 
project is not operated and maintained in accord 

Packet Pg. 21

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 5 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

with the approved Stormwater Management 
Facility Operation and Maintenance Plan.  (RMC 
§8.30.150). 

 
3) All storm drainage inlets shall be stamped with City 

Engineer approved wording indicating that dumping of 
waste is prohibited and identifying that the inlets drain 
into the creek system. 

 
4) Site design measures for detaining run off at pre-

development levels, including location and specifications 
of on-site or off-site detention basins, if any. 

 
5) Individual lot drainage management areas including 

individual drainage features, such as lined drainage swales. 
 
iv) The developer shall prepare a Storm Water Pollutant Protection 

Plan (SWPPP) for review and approval by the State Regional 
Water Quality Control Board as part of the project’s drainage 
improvement plans.  

 
v) Prior to the commencement of grading operations, and if the 

project site will not balance with respect to grading, the 
contractor shall identify the site where any excess earthen 
material shall be deposited. If the deposit site is within the City of 
Rocklin, the contractor shall submit a report issued by a technical 
engineer to verify that the exported materials are suitable for the 
intended fill and show proof of all approved grading plans. Haul 
routes to be used shall be specified. If the site requires importing 
of earthen material, then prior to the commencement of grading 
operations, the contractor shall identify the site where the 
imported earthen material is coming from and the contractor 
shall submit a report issued by a technical engineer to verify that 
the imported materials are suitable for the intended fill and show 
proof of all approved grading plans. Haul routes to be used shall 
be specified. 

 
b. All on-site standard improvements, including but not limited to:  

 
i) Paving, curbs (including concrete curbs to contain all landscape 

areas adjacent to vehicle parking areas or travel lanes), gutters, 
sidewalks, drainage improvements, irrigation improvements 
(main lines and distribution where located under paved areas), 
utility improvements, parking lot lights, fire hydrants (where 

Packet Pg. 22

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 6 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

necessary), retaining walls, fences, pilasters, enhanced pavement 
treatments, trash enclosures, etc.  

 
ii) To the extent possible underground facilities such as but not 

limited to electrical, gas, water, drainage, and irrigation lines shall 
be located outside of or to the edge of areas designated for 
landscaping so as to minimize impacts to the viability of these 
areas.   

 
c. A detailed parking lot striping plan designed per City standards, which 

indicates all parking spaces, aisles, entrances, and exits. 
 
d. The following on-site and off-site special improvements:   

 
i) If not already constructed and prior to a Certificate of Occupancy, 

the access driveways from West Stanford Ranch Road and Wildcat 
Boulevard, in substantial conformance with the approved Exhibit 
A for the Stanford Ranch Parcel 61 Improvements Design Review 
(DR2015-0007) and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

 
ii) If required by the City Engineer, the project shall repair, modify, 

or install, or reimburse the City for the costs of, the sidewalks if 
impacted by the construction of the project. 

 
iii) Rough grading, erosion control, and hydroseeding (with a drought 

tolerant mix of wild flowers and grasses), as deemed appropriate 
by the City Engineer, for all areas disturbed by grading of the 
project site and/or other portions of former Parcel 61 but not 
developed. 

 
e. Improvement plans shall include landscape and irrigation plans for the 

installation of off-site landscaping in the public right-of-way along West 
Stanford Ranch Road and Wildcat Boulevard adjacent to the subject 
parcel. The off-site landscape and irrigation plans shall comply with 
Condition 6 below. 

 
f. Provisions for dust control, re-vegetation of disturbed areas, and erosion 

control, in conformance with the requirements of the City of Rocklin, 
including but not limited to the following (which shall be included in the 
project notes on the improvement plans): 
 
i) The prime contractor shall submit to the District a comprehensive 

inventory (e.g., make, model, year, emission rating) of all the 
heavy-duty off-road equipment (50 horsepower or greater) that 

Packet Pg. 23

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 7 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

will be used in aggregate of 40 or more hours for the construction 
project.  If any new equipment is added after submission of the 
inventory, the prime contractor shall contact the District prior to 
the new equipment being utilized. At least three business days 
prior to the use of subject heavy-duty off-road equipment, the 
project representative shall provide the District with the 
anticipated construction timeline including start date, name, and 
phone number of the property owner, project manager, and on-
site foreman. 

 
ii) During construction the contractor shall utilize existing power 

sources (e.g., power poles) or clean fuel (e.g., gasoline, biodiesel, 
natural gas) generators to minimize the use of temporary diesel 
power generators. 

 
iii) During construction, the contractor shall minimize idling time to a 

maximum of five minutes for all diesel powered equipment. 
 
iv) Traffic speeds on all unpaved road surfaces shall be posted at 15 

mph or less. 
 
v) All grading operations shall be suspended when fugitive dust 

emissions exceed District Rule 228-Fugitive Dust limitations.  The 
prime contractor shall be responsible for having an individual who 
is CARB-certified to perform Visible Emissions Evaluations (VEE).  
This individual shall evaluate compliance with Rule 228 on a 
weekly basis. 

 
vi) Fugitive dust emissions shall not exceed 40% opacity and shall not 

go beyond the property boundary at any time. If lime or other 
drying agents are utilized to dry out wet grading areas, the 
developer shall ensure such agents are controlled so as not to 
exceed District Rule 228-Fugitive Dust limitations. 

 
vii) The prime contractor shall be responsible for keeping adjacent 

public thoroughfares clean of silt, dirt, mud, and debris, and shall 
“wet broom” the streets (or use another method to control dust 
as approved by the individual jurisdiction) if silt, dirt mud or 
debris is carried over to adjacent public thoroughfares. 

 
viii) The prime contractor shall suspend all grading operations when 

wind speeds (including instantaneous gusts) are excessive and 
dust is impacting adjacent properties. 

 

Packet Pg. 24

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 8 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

ix) The contractor shall apply water or use other method to control 
dust impacts offsite.  Construction vehicles leaving the site shall 
be cleaned to prevent dust, silt, mud, and dirt from being released 
or tracked off-site. 

 
x) All construction equipment shall be maintained in clean condition. 
 
xi) Chemical soil stabilizers, vegetative mats, or other appropriate 

best management practices, in accordance with manufacturers’ 
specifications, shall be applied to all-inactive construction areas 
(previously graded areas which remain inactive for 96 hours). 

 
xii) All exposed surfaces shall be re-vegetated as quickly as feasible. 
 
xiii) If fill dirt is brought to or exported from the construction site, 

tarps or soil stabilizers shall be placed on the dirt piles to minimize 
dust problems. 

 
xiv) Water shall be applied to control fugitive dust, as needed, to 

prevent impacts offsite. Operational water trucks shall be onsite 
to control fugitive dust. Construction vehicles leaving the site shall 
be cleaned to prevent dust, silt, mud, and dirt from being released 
or tracked off-site. 

 
xv) Processes that discharge two pounds per day or more of air 

contaminants, as defined by California State Health and Safety 
Code Section 39013, to the atmosphere may require a permit.  
Developers / Contractors should contact the PCAPCD prior to 
construction or use of equipment and obtain any necessary 
permits. 

 
xvi) In order to minimize wind driven dust during construction, the 

prime contractor shall apply methods such as surface 
stabilization, establishment of a vegetative cover, paving, (or use 
another method to control dust as approved by the City). 

 
 xvii) Construction equipment exhaust emissions shall not exceed 

Placer County APCD Rule 202 Visible Emission limitations.  
Operators of vehicles and equipment found to exceed opacity 
limits are to be immediately notified by APCD to cease operations 
and the equipment must be repaired within 72 hours. 

 
xviii) Open burning of any kind shall be prohibited.  All removed 

vegetative material shall be either chipped on site or taken to an 

Packet Pg. 25

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 9 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

appropriate recycling site, or if a site is not available, a licensed 
disposal site. 

 
xix) Any diesel powered equipment used during project construction 

shall be Air Resources Board (ARB) certified. 
 

f. The developer shall comply with the following, which shall be included as 
project notes on the improvement plans: (ENGINEERING, PUBLIC 
SERVICES) 

 
i) If an inadvertent discovery of cultural materials (e.g., unusual 

amounts of shell, charcoal, animal bone, bottle glass, ceramics, 
burned soil, structure/building remains) is made during project-
related construction activities, ground disturbances in the area of 
the find shall be halted and a qualified professional archaeologist, 
the Environmental Services Manager and the Native American 
Heritage Commission shall be notified regarding the discovery. 
The archaeologist shall determine whether the resource is 
potentially significant as per CEQA (i.e., whether it is a historical 
resource, a unique archaeological resource, or a unique 
paleontological resource) and shall develop specific measures to 
ensure preservation of the resource or to mitigate impacts to the 
resource if it cannot feasibly be preserved in light of costs, 
logistics, technological considerations, the location of the find, 
and the extent to which avoidance and/or preservation of the find 
is consistent or inconsistent with the design and objectives of the 
project. Specific measures for significant or potentially significant 
resources would include, but are not necessarily limited to, 
preservation in place, in-field documentation, archival research, 
subsurface testing, and excavation. The specific type of measure 
necessary would be determined according to evidence indicating 
degrees of resource integrity, spatial and temporal extent, and 
cultural associations, and would be developed in a manner 
consistent with CEQA guidelines for preserving or otherwise 
mitigating impacts to archaeological and cultural artifacts. 

 
 In the event of the accidental discovery or recognition of any 

human remains, there shall be no further excavation or 
disturbance of the site or any nearby area reasonably suspected 
to overlie adjacent human remains, until compliance with the 
provisions of Sections 15064.5 (e)(1) and (2) of the CEQA 
Guidelines, as well as Public Resources Code Section 5097.98, has 
occurred. If any human remains are discovered, all work shall stop 
in the immediate vicinity of the find and the County Coroner shall 

Packet Pg. 26

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 10 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

be notified, according to Section 7050.5 of the California Health 
and Safety Code. The City’s Environmental Services Manager shall 
also be notified. If the remains are Native American, the Coroner 
will notify the Native American Heritage Commission, which in 
turn will inform a most likely descendant. The descendant will 
then recommend to the landowner appropriate disposition of the 
remains and any grave goods, and the landowner shall comply 
with the requirements of AB2641 (2006).  

 
ii) The applicant shall attempt to time the removal of potential 

nesting habitat for raptors and migratory birds to avoid the 
nesting season (February - August). 

 
 If vegetation removal and/or project grading or construction 

activities occur during the nesting season for raptors and 
migratory birds (February-August), the applicant shall hire a 
qualified biologist approved by the City to conduct pre-
construction surveys no more than 14 days prior to initiation of 
development activities. The survey shall cover all areas of suitable 
nesting habitat within 500 feet of project activity and shall be 
valid for one construction season. Prior to the start of grading or 
construction activities, documentation of the survey shall be 
provided to the City of Rocklin Public Services Department and if 
the survey results are negative, no further mitigation is required 
and necessary tree removal may proceed. If there is a brake in 
construction activities of more than 14 days, then subsequent 
surveys shall be conducted. 

 
 If the survey results are positive (active nests are found), impacts 

shall be avoided by the establishment of appropriate buffers. The 
biologist shall consult with the California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife (CDFW) and the City to determine the size of an 
appropriate buffer area (CDFW guidelines recommend 
implementation of 500-foot buffers). Monitoring of the nest by a 
qualified biologist may be required if the activity has the potential 
to adversely affect an active nest. 

 
 If construction activities are scheduled to occur during the non-

breeding season (September- January), a survey is not required 
and no further studies are necessary. 

 
iii) If blasting activities are to occur in conjunction with site 

development, the contractor shall conduct the blasting activities 
in compliance with State and local regulations. The contractor 

Packet Pg. 27

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 11 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

shall obtain a blasting permit from the City of Rocklin prior to 
commencing any blasting activities. Information submitted to 
obtain a blasting permit shall include a description of the work to 
be accomplished and a statement of necessity for blasting as 
opposed to other methods considered, including avoidance of 
hard rock areas, safety measures to be implemented, such as 
blast blankets, and traffic groundshaking impacts. The contractor 
shall coordinate any blasting activities with police and fire 
departments to ensure proper site access control, traffic control, 
and public notification including the media and affected residents 
and businesses, as appropriate. Blasting specifications and plans 
shall include a schedule that outlines the time frame that blasting 
will occur to limit noise and traffic inconveniences. 

 
4. Improvements in the Public Right-of-Way 
 
 The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit for all improvements within 

the public right-of-way.  Applicant shall post a performance bond and labor and 
materials payment bond (or other equivalent financial security) in the amount of 
100% of the cost of the improvements to be constructed in the public right-of-
way as improvement security to ensure the faithful performance of all duties and 
obligations required of applicant in the construction of the improvements.  Such 
improvement security shall be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.  Such 
security shall be either a corporate surety bond, a letter of credit, or other 
instrument of credit issued by a banking institution subject to regulation by the 
State or Federal government and pledging that the funds necessary to carry out 
this Agreement are on deposit and guaranteed for payment, or a cash deposit 
made either directly with the City or deposited with a recognized escrow agent 
for the benefit of the City. (PUBLIC WORKS) 

 
5. Landscaping 

 
a. Final landscape plans for the on-site landscaping shall be provided by the 

developer and approved by the Economic and Community Development 
Director. The landscape plans shall comply with the following 
requirements (PLANNING): 
 
i) The landscaping plan shall be prepared by a landscape architect 

and shall include: 
 

(1) A legend of the common and botanical names of specific 
plant materials to be used.  The legend should indicate the 
size of plant materials. 

 

Packet Pg. 28

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 12 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

Shrubs shall be a minimum 5 gallon and trees a minimum 
of 15 gallon and meet the minimum height specified by 
the American Standards for Nursery Stock.  
 

(2) A section diagram of proposed tree staking. 
 
(3) An irrigation plan including an automatic irrigation system.  

The plan shall include drip irrigation wherever possible. 
 
(4) Provision for the shading of the parking lot spaces by 

shade trees planted at a minimum of one for every five 
parking spaces. 

 
(5) Granite or moss rock boulders along the planting strips. 
 

ii) The plan shall be certified by the landscape architect that the 
landscape plan meets the requirements of the Water 
Conservation in Landscaping Act. Government Code §65591, et 
seq. 

 
b. The parking lot lighting plan shall be designed to accommodate shade 

trees and provide for illumination of the parking areas. Light standards 
and underground utilities shall be located such that required parking lot 
shade trees can still be planted. (ENGINEERING, BUILDING, PLANNING) 

 
c. All landscaping shall be installed and the landscape architect shall certify, 

in writing, that the landscaping and irrigation system have been installed 
in full compliance with the approved plans prior to issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. (PLANNING) 

 
6. Landscaping Maintenance Agreement 
 

Prior to issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy, the property owner shall enter 
into an agreement with the City of Rocklin providing for the maintenance of 
landscaping within the public right-of-way along West Stanford Ranch Road and 
Wildcat Boulevard. The agreement shall stipulate that the City of Rocklin shall 
maintain the irrigation system and the property owner shall maintain all plant 
materials. The agreement shall also indemnify the City against claims arising 
from developer’s activities and shall be recorded and binding on successors in 
interest of the developer. (ENGINEERING, PUBLIC SERVICES) 

  

Packet Pg. 29

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 13 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

7. Lighting 
 
The lighting design plan shall comply with the following and be approved by the 
Economic and Community Development Director. (PLANNING) 
 
a. All exterior lighting shall be designed and installed to avoid adverse glare 

on adjacent properties. Cut-off decorative lighting fixtures to match 
those approved with the Goddard School shall be used and mounted 
such that all light is projected directly toward the ground. 

 
b. Light poles shall be a maximum of 20 feet in height as measured from 

grade to the top of the light. 
 
c. Building-mounted lighting shall be down-lit, decorative, and to the 

satisfaction of the Economic and Community Development Director. 
 

8. Signs 
 
All signs shall conform to the Sign Ordinance of the City of Rocklin, the Citywide 
Design Review Guidelines, and the sign design(s) and location(s) as shown on 
Exhibit A, except as modified herein. (PLANNING) 
 
a. All building mounted signage shall consist of individual internally 

illuminated or halo letters and logos. 
 
b. The monument sign shall be located outside of any public utility 

easements. 
 
c. Prior to building permit issuance, the monument sign shall be modified to 

include the project site address, to the satisfaction of the Economic and 
Community Development Director. 

 
9. Screening of Mechanical Equipment 

 
a. All mechanical equipment, whether ground or roof mounted shall be 

screened from view from all public rights of way to the satisfaction of the 
Economic and Community Development Director. The design of the 
screening shall be in harmony with the architectural design of the 
building. (PLANNING) 

 
b. The appearance of large utility features such as double detector check 

valves shall be minimized through the use of utility blankets or other 
acceptable screening methods. The developer shall also demonstrate 

Packet Pg. 30

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 14 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

that these facilities have been moved as far as possible from the public 
right-of-way. (PLANNING) 

 
10. Outdoor Storage 
 

All incidental and miscellaneous outdoor storage areas shall be completely 
screened from public view by a decorative masonry or concrete wall or approved 
equal. All gates shall be solid and view obstructing, constructed of metal or other 
durable and sturdy materials acceptable to the Economic and Community 
Development Director. (PLANNING) 

 
11. Air Quality 

 
a. Electrical receptacles shall be installed in the exterior walls of the 

building(s) in this project to promote the use of electrical landscaping 
equipment. (BULDING, PLANNING) 

 
b. Low nitrous oxide (NOx) natural gas hot water heaters shall be installed if 

gas hot water heaters are to be used in this project. (BUILDING, 
PLANNING) 

 
12. Noise 

 
a. All “self-powered” construction equipment and stationary noise sources 

(i.e. pumps, electrical generators, etc.) shall be equipped with noise 
control devices (e.g., mufflers). (ENGINEERING, BUILDING) 

 
b. Equipment “warm-up” areas, water storage tanks, equipment storage 

areas, and stationary noise-generating machinery (i.e. pumps, electrical 
generators, etc.) shall be located away from existing residences and other 
sensitive noise receptors to the extent feasible. (ENGINEERING, 
BUILDING) 

 
c. All phases of project development shall be subject to the City of Rocklin 

Construction Noise Guidelines, including restricting construction-related 
noise generating activities within or near residential areas to between 
7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on weekdays, and between 8:00 a.m. and 7:00 
p.m. on weekends.  The Economic and Community Development Director 
may grant exceptions to the Construction Noise Guidelines if, in the 
opinion of the Economic and Community Development Director, special 
and unusual circumstances exist that make strict adherence to the 
Construction Noise Guidelines infeasible. (ENGINEERING, BUILDING) 

  

Packet Pg. 31

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 15 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

13. Maintenance  
 

a. The property owner shall remove within 72 hours all graffiti placed on 
any fence, wall, existing building, paved area or structure on the property 
consistent with the provisions of Rocklin Municipal Code Section 9.32.  
Prior to removal of said graffiti, the property owner shall report the 
graffiti vandalism to the Rocklin Police Department. (PLANNING, POLICE) 

 
b. The project, including but not limited to paving, landscaping, structures, 

and improvements shall be maintained by the property owners, to the 
standard of similarly situated properties in equivalent use zones, to the 
satisfaction of the Economic and Community Development Director. 
(PLANNING) 

 
14. Indemnification and Duty to Defend 
 

Within 30 days of approval of this entitlement by the City, the subdivider shall 
execute an Indemnity Agreement, approved by the City Attorney’s Office, to 
indemnify, defend, reimburse, and hold harmless the City of Rocklin and its 
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action, or proceeding against the 
City of Rocklin to set aside, void or annul an approval of the entitlement by the 
City’s Planning Commission or City Council, which action is brought within the 
time period provided for in Section 66499.37 of the Government Code. The City 
will promptly notify the applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and 
the City will cooperate in the defense of the claim, action or proceeding. Unless 
waived by the City, no further processing, permitting, implementation, plan 
checking or inspections related to the entitlement shall be performed by the City 
if the Indemnity Agreement has not been fully executed within 30 days.  (CITY 
ATTORNEY) 
 

15. Validity 
 

This entitlement shall expire two years from the date of approval unless prior to 
that date a building permit has been issued or a time extension has been 
granted. (PLANNING) 

 
  

Packet Pg. 32

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 16 of 
Reso. No. PC-2016- 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of March, 2016, by the following roll call 
vote: 
 
AYES:  Commissioners:  
 
NOES:  Commissioners:  
 
ABSENT: Commissioners:  
 
ABSTAIN: Commissioners:  
 
  
      ____________________________________ 
      Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary 
 
P:\PUBLIC PLANNING FILES\__ PROJECT FILES\Taco Bell @ West Stanford Ranch\Meeting Packets\03 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch 
DR Reso (DR2015-0013) - final.docx 

Packet Pg. 33

Agenda Item #8.b.



Page 1 of Exhibit A 
to Reso. No. PC-2016- 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch Design Review DR2015-0013 
 
Available at the Economic and Community Development Department, Planning Division 

Packet Pg. 34

Agenda Item #8.b.



P
acket P

g. 3
5

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.

stemple
A

stemple
Typewritten Text
DR2015-0013



P
acket P

g. 3
6

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 3
7

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 3
8

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 3
9

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
0

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
1

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
2

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
3

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
4

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
5

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.









1482

www.knoxla.com

151 N. Norlin St., Sonora, CA 95370
(209)532-2856     (209)532-9510 fax

637 5th Avenue San Rafael, CA 94901
415-451-2500    415-451-2595 fax

www.vmarch.com

Design  ·  Planning  ·  Interiors

15-1739

August 13, 2015

Project Location

TREES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT QTY
CER DES Cercidium x `Desert Museum` Thornless Palo Verde 15 gal 5

PIS KEI Pistacia chinensis `Keith Davey` Keith Davey Chinese Pistache 15 gal 16

PRU PUR Prunus cerasifera `Purple Pony` Dwarf Flowering Plum 15 gal 5

QUE SUB Quercus suber Cork Oak 15 gal 3

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
BAC PIG Baccharis pilularis `Pigeon Point` Coyote Brush 5 gal 51

CAL KAR Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` Feather Reed Grass 5 gal 76

CAL LJ Callistemon viminalis `Little John` Dwarf Weeping Bottlebrush 5 gal 36

CEA YAN Ceanothus griseus horizontalis `Yankee Point` California Lilac 5 gal 68

DIE VEG Dietes vegeta African Iris 5 gal 57

FOR BEA Forsythia x intermedia `Beatrix Farrand` Golden-bells 5 gal 9

HES PAR Hesperaloe parviflora Red Yucca 5 gal 21

MUH RIG Muhlenbergia rigens Deer Grass 1 gal 72

NAS TEN Nassella tenuissima Texas Needle Grass 1 gal 32

OLE LIT Olea europaea `Little Ollie` Little Ollie Olive 5 gal 76

RHA BAL Rhaphiolepis indica `Ballerina` Ballerina Indian Hawthorn 5 gal 161

VINE/ESPALIER BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
FIC PUM Ficus pumila Creeping Fig 1 gal 4

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY
ARC UVA Arctostaphylos uva-ursi Manzanita 1gal 36" o.c. 3,669 sf

CAR EVE Carex oshimensis `Everest` Everest Japanese Sedge 1 gal 24" o.c. 508 sf

JUN ELK Juncus patens `Elk Blue` Spreading Rush 1 gal 30" o.c. 831 sf

NEP EB Nepeta racemosa `Early Bird` Catnip 1 gal 36" o.c. 1,035 sf

PLANT SCHEDULE

Water Use
Low

Low

Low

Low

Water Use
Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Water Use
Medium

Water Use
Low

Low

High

Low

The landscape construction plans shall be submitted as two distinct documents:
One for on-site improvements and a second set for off-site improvements in the
City ROW.  See separate document for ROW landscape.

Plant Selections
The landscape design concept for the Taco Bell is to provide an enjoyable and
aesthetic space for the customers that fits within the existing suburban landscape
framework. Plant material has been selected that performs well in the special
conditions of Rocklin (Sunset Zone #9 and #14).

Areas of non-irrigated decorative rock are located throughout the site.

Special considerations have been provided in selection of plant material that
respects the needs of the restaurant as well as the customers. Clear and secure
view corridors have been provided to ensure safety of the customers entering the
building as well as moving around the site.

Irrigation System
The irrigation system (and associated plants) will conform and be compliant with
the City of Rocklin's Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance and watering windows.
City Standard Details shall be used for ROW plantings and irrigation system.

The entire site will be irrigated using a fully automatic system.  The irrigation
system will be exclusively spot bubblers with no pop-up overhead spray areas.
The system will include in-line valves, quick couplers, and gate valves, as well as
backflow prevention to meet all local and UBC codes. Automatic controller will be a
"smart" controller and will service both the ROW and restaurant irrigation systems.
The controller will have wireless communication with an on-site weather sensor for
freeze and rain shut-off. The site has significant elevation changes, therefore the
irrigation system will have integral low-head drainage prevention devices in place.

All hardscapes that cross the City of Rocklin irrigation mainline shall have sleeves.

Landscape Concept

General Planting Notes
1. The landscape has been designed to be compliant with the City of Rocklin Landscape Standards,

the Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, and to be consistent with the surrounding landscape
context.

2. All planting areas are to be top-dressed with min. 3" of bark mulch.

3. The landscape planting is overwhelmingly low water use selections. No turf is proposed and all
shrub and groundcover planting areas will be separated into appropriate water use hydrozones.

4. Plants have been selected for their hardiness to the specific climate and none are on the invasive
species list.

5. Plants have been selected and placed to provide a tapestry of form, color, and texture with
year-round interest.  They have also been selected for their growth form, requiring minimal pruning
and shaping.

6. Soil amendments and bark mulch shall be compost and recycled materials to the greatest extent
possible.  A soil analysis shall be amended per the recommendations of the soil report.

Landscape Areas
New On-Site Shrub area: 17,286 sf
New On-Site Cobble area: 2,326 sf
New turf area: 0 sf

New landscape area: 19,612 sf

Total site area: 55,125 sf
Total landscape area: 19,612 sf (35.6% coverage)

Parking Lot Shading

Total parking stalls proposed: 36
Total required trees: 7

Total existing on-site trees: 0
Total new parking lot shade trees proposed: 17
Other trees on-site: 12

Total trees on site: 29
Shade trees exceed City minimum requirements of 1 tree per
5 parking stalls.  This plan provides for 1 tree per every 2.1
parking stalls.

City of Rocklin requirement: 1 tree for every 5 stalls

Average Sizes per American Nursery Standards
Type 3 tree 15 gal 4' - 6' ht 

Type 2 tree 15 gal 5' - 6' ht

Type 3 tree 15 gal 4' - 6' ht

Type 2 tree 15 gal 5' - 6' ht

Raised portion of
native grade.

All trees to be staked unless
otherwis noted.

(2) 2" diameter lodge pole pine stakes, min 10'
long (or approved equal). Top of stakes to be
equal with the first bottom branches. Remove
nursery stakes prior to staking.

(2) commercial rubber tree ties in figure "8"
pattern screwed to stake with hot dipped
galvanized screw. Keep the ties loose to allow
the tree to sway 2" in every direction.

Tree stakes to be placed to protect the tree from
cars etc. first, and perpendicular to prevailing
wind, second. Remove stakes within the year or
after the tree can stand on it's own.

Earth mound when not located in turf. Maintain
level grade when in turf. Hold turf 18" from
trunk.Finish grade.
Planting tablets to be evenly distributed in
backfill.  See General planting notes for quantity.

Original rootball. Loosen rootball to
butterfly over planting mound. Do not cut
or shape rootball.

Prepared backfill mix. Hand press only to
compact.  See General Planting Notes
and soil test recommendations.

Planting pit for all trees to be twice
the width of root ball. Scarify edges
of pit.

Top of Root Ball to  be 2"
above finish grade

Keep mulch 6" from trunk.
Mulch per planting notes.
Mulch in 36" dia. circle
when planted in turf.

Tree Planting and Staking

Mulch to be evenly distributed throughout all shrub and groundcover areas (not turf and Fescue) unless otherwise noted on plans.  Mulch to be nitrogen stabilized,
max. 3/4", recycled material installed at min. 3" depth.  Contractor to provide sample for approval prior to installation.  "Gorilla-Hair" is not acceptable unless
specifically noted for slope areas.

Varied size (12"-48") placed in loose random groups to appear as natural rock outcroppings.  Boulders to be
granite as approved by Landscape Architect prior to installation.

Non-Living Groundcover

Boulders

Cobble 3"-8" diameter river cobble.  Contractor to submit sample to Landscape Architect for approval prior to
installation.  Check local suppliers.

No landscape work in
this area.

Bio-retention basin with
specialty plantings for

pretreatment of stormwater
before discharge.

Public ROW shall receive
planting and irrigation. See

sheet L0.2 for separate review
submittal

W
 I L D

 C
 A T   B L V D

.

W E S T   S T A N F O R D   R A N C H   R O A D

Low water use drought
tolerant shrubs for slope
holding capabilities.

Decorative rock and
boulders frame
entrances to parking,
reduce irrigated
landscape area and
recall native
landscapes.

Sweeps of low water use drought
tolerant ornamental grasses recall

native landscapes.

Sweeps of low water use
drought tolerant

ornamental grasses
recall native landscapes.

Site is recessed below public street,
minimizing headlight glare of drive-thru.

Decorative stone and boulders
at drive-thru.

Large canopy shade
trees provide shade

and cooling in hot
summers.

Vines cover trash
enclosure, flowering

shrubs surround base.

Decorative stone, boulders
and specialty plantings at
menu board.

Specimen trees at drive-thru
provide thematic scene.

Specimen trees at
drive-thru.

Bio-retention basin
with specialty
plantings for
pretreatment of
stormwater before
discharge.

Bike Racks

Public ROW shall receive
planting and irrigation. See
sheet L0.2 for separate review
submittal. The on-site and
off-site plantings will present a
seamless transition between
each other and will complement
the existing nearby landscapes
in the ROW.

Free standing
monument sign. Low
growing shrubs at base
will not block visibility.

3' high masonry wall at
drive-thru to screen
vehicle headlights.

Off-site Landscape. Refer to L0.2 for plan.

P
acket P

g. 4
6

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.









1482

www.knoxla.com

151 N. Norlin St., Sonora, CA 95370
(209)532-2856     (209)532-9510 fax

637 5th Avenue San Rafael, CA 94901
415-451-2500    415-451-2595 fax

www.vmarch.com

Design  ·  Planning  ·  Interiors

15-1739

August 13, 2015

Project Location

TREES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT QTY
CER DES Cercidium x `Desert Museum` Thornless Palo Verde 15 gal 5

PIS KEI Pistacia chinensis `Keith Davey` Keith Davey Chinese Pistache 15 gal 16

PRU PUR Prunus cerasifera `Purple Pony` Dwarf Flowering Plum 15 gal 5

QUE SUB Quercus suber Cork Oak 15 gal 3

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
BAC PIG Baccharis pilularis `Pigeon Point` Coyote Brush 5 gal 51

CAL KAR Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` Feather Reed Grass 5 gal 76

CAL LJ Callistemon viminalis `Little John` Dwarf Weeping Bottlebrush 5 gal 36

CEA YAN Ceanothus griseus horizontalis `Yankee Point` California Lilac 5 gal 68

DIE VEG Dietes vegeta African Iris 5 gal 57

FOR BEA Forsythia x intermedia `Beatrix Farrand` Golden-bells 5 gal 9

HES PAR Hesperaloe parviflora Red Yucca 5 gal 21

MUH RIG Muhlenbergia rigens Deer Grass 1 gal 72

NAS TEN Nassella tenuissima Texas Needle Grass 1 gal 32

OLE LIT Olea europaea `Little Ollie` Little Ollie Olive 5 gal 76

RHA BAL Rhaphiolepis indica `Ballerina` Ballerina Indian Hawthorn 5 gal 161

VINE/ESPALIER BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
FIC PUM Ficus pumila Creeping Fig 1 gal 4

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY
ARC UVA Arctostaphylos uva-ursi Manzanita 1gal 36" o.c. 3,669 sf

CAR EVE Carex oshimensis `Everest` Everest Japanese Sedge 1 gal 24" o.c. 508 sf

JUN ELK Juncus patens `Elk Blue` Spreading Rush 1 gal 30" o.c. 831 sf

NEP EB Nepeta racemosa `Early Bird` Catnip 1 gal 36" o.c. 1,035 sf

PLANT SCHEDULE

Water Use
Low

Low

Low

Low

Water Use
Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Water Use
Medium

Water Use
Low

Low

High

Low

The landscape construction plans shall be submitted as two distinct documents:
One for on-site improvements and a second set for off-site improvements in the
City ROW.  See separate document for ROW landscape.

Plant Selections
The landscape design concept for the Taco Bell is to provide an enjoyable and
aesthetic space for the customers that fits within the existing suburban landscape
framework. Plant material has been selected that performs well in the special
conditions of Rocklin (Sunset Zone #9 and #14).

Areas of non-irrigated decorative rock are located throughout the site.

Special considerations have been provided in selection of plant material that
respects the needs of the restaurant as well as the customers. Clear and secure
view corridors have been provided to ensure safety of the customers entering the
building as well as moving around the site.

Irrigation System
The irrigation system (and associated plants) will conform and be compliant with
the City of Rocklin's Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance and watering windows.
City Standard Details shall be used for ROW plantings and irrigation system.

The entire site will be irrigated using a fully automatic system.  The irrigation
system will be exclusively spot bubblers with no pop-up overhead spray areas.
The system will include in-line valves, quick couplers, and gate valves, as well as
backflow prevention to meet all local and UBC codes. Automatic controller will be a
"smart" controller and will service both the ROW and restaurant irrigation systems.
The controller will have wireless communication with an on-site weather sensor for
freeze and rain shut-off. The site has significant elevation changes, therefore the
irrigation system will have integral low-head drainage prevention devices in place.

All hardscapes that cross the City of Rocklin irrigation mainline shall have sleeves.

Landscape Concept

General Planting Notes
1. The landscape has been designed to be compliant with the City of Rocklin Landscape Standards,

the Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, and to be consistent with the surrounding landscape
context.

2. All planting areas are to be top-dressed with min. 3" of bark mulch.

3. The landscape planting is overwhelmingly low water use selections. No turf is proposed and all
shrub and groundcover planting areas will be separated into appropriate water use hydrozones.

4. Plants have been selected for their hardiness to the specific climate and none are on the invasive
species list.

5. Plants have been selected and placed to provide a tapestry of form, color, and texture with
year-round interest.  They have also been selected for their growth form, requiring minimal pruning
and shaping.

6. Soil amendments and bark mulch shall be compost and recycled materials to the greatest extent
possible.  A soil analysis shall be amended per the recommendations of the soil report.

Landscape Areas
New On-Site Shrub area: 17,286 sf
New On-Site Cobble area: 2,326 sf
New turf area: 0 sf

New landscape area: 19,612 sf

Total site area: 55,125 sf
Total landscape area: 19,612 sf (35.6% coverage)

Parking Lot Shading

Total parking stalls proposed: 36
Total required trees: 7

Total existing on-site trees: 0
Total new parking lot shade trees proposed: 17
Other trees on-site: 12

Total trees on site: 29
Shade trees exceed City minimum requirements of 1 tree per
5 parking stalls.  This plan provides for 1 tree per every 2.1
parking stalls.

City of Rocklin requirement: 1 tree for every 5 stalls

Average Sizes per American Nursery Standards
Type 3 tree 15 gal 4' - 6' ht 

Type 2 tree 15 gal 5' - 6' ht

Type 3 tree 15 gal 4' - 6' ht

Type 2 tree 15 gal 5' - 6' ht

Raised portion of
native grade.

All trees to be staked unless
otherwis noted.

(2) 2" diameter lodge pole pine stakes, min 10'
long (or approved equal). Top of stakes to be
equal with the first bottom branches. Remove
nursery stakes prior to staking.

(2) commercial rubber tree ties in figure "8"
pattern screwed to stake with hot dipped
galvanized screw. Keep the ties loose to allow
the tree to sway 2" in every direction.

Tree stakes to be placed to protect the tree from
cars etc. first, and perpendicular to prevailing
wind, second. Remove stakes within the year or
after the tree can stand on it's own.

Earth mound when not located in turf. Maintain
level grade when in turf. Hold turf 18" from
trunk.Finish grade.
Planting tablets to be evenly distributed in
backfill.  See General planting notes for quantity.

Original rootball. Loosen rootball to
butterfly over planting mound. Do not cut
or shape rootball.

Prepared backfill mix. Hand press only to
compact.  See General Planting Notes
and soil test recommendations.

Planting pit for all trees to be twice
the width of root ball. Scarify edges
of pit.

Top of Root Ball to  be 2"
above finish grade

Keep mulch 6" from trunk.
Mulch per planting notes.
Mulch in 36" dia. circle
when planted in turf.

Tree Planting and Staking

Mulch to be evenly distributed throughout all shrub and groundcover areas (not turf and Fescue) unless otherwise noted on plans.  Mulch to be nitrogen stabilized,
max. 3/4", recycled material installed at min. 3" depth.  Contractor to provide sample for approval prior to installation.  "Gorilla-Hair" is not acceptable unless
specifically noted for slope areas.

Varied size (12"-48") placed in loose random groups to appear as natural rock outcroppings.  Boulders to be
granite as approved by Landscape Architect prior to installation.

Non-Living Groundcover

Boulders

Cobble 3"-8" diameter river cobble.  Contractor to submit sample to Landscape Architect for approval prior to
installation.  Check local suppliers.

No landscape work in
this area.

Bio-retention basin with
specialty plantings for

pretreatment of stormwater
before discharge.

Public ROW shall receive
planting and irrigation. See

sheet L0.2 for separate review
submittal

W
 I L D

 C
 A T   B L V D

.

W E S T   S T A N F O R D   R A N C H   R O A D

Low water use drought
tolerant shrubs for slope
holding capabilities.

Decorative rock and
boulders frame
entrances to parking,
reduce irrigated
landscape area and
recall native
landscapes.

Sweeps of low water use drought
tolerant ornamental grasses recall

native landscapes.

Sweeps of low water use
drought tolerant

ornamental grasses
recall native landscapes.

Site is recessed below public street,
minimizing headlight glare of drive-thru.

Decorative stone and boulders
at drive-thru.

Large canopy shade
trees provide shade

and cooling in hot
summers.

Vines cover trash
enclosure, flowering

shrubs surround base.

Decorative stone, boulders
and specialty plantings at
menu board.

Specimen trees at drive-thru
provide thematic scene.

Specimen trees at
drive-thru.

Bio-retention basin
with specialty
plantings for
pretreatment of
stormwater before
discharge.

Bike Racks

Public ROW shall receive
planting and irrigation. See
sheet L0.2 for separate review
submittal. The on-site and
off-site plantings will present a
seamless transition between
each other and will complement
the existing nearby landscapes
in the ROW.

Free standing
monument sign. Low
growing shrubs at base
will not block visibility.

3' high masonry wall at
drive-thru to screen
vehicle headlights.

Off-site Landscape. Refer to L0.2 for plan.

P
acket P

g. 4
7

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 4
8

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



Project Location

TREES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT QTY
CED DEO Cedrus deodara Deodar Cedar 15 gal 3

MAG SAM Magnolia grandiflora `Samuel Sommer` Southern Magnolia 15 gal 3

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
BAC PIG Baccharis pilularis `Pigeon Point` Coyote Brush 5 gal 12

CEA YAN Ceanothus griseus horizontalis `Yankee Point` California Lilac 5 gal 37

DIE VEG Dietes vegeta African Iris 5 gal 6

RHA BAL Rhaphiolepis indica `Ballerina` Ballerina Indian Hawthorn 5 gal 29

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY
ARC UVA Arctostaphylos uva-ursi Manzanita 1gal 36" o.c. 2,183 sf

PLANT SCHEDULE
Water Use
Low

Water Use
Low

Low

Low

Low

Water Use
Low

The landscape construction plans shall be submitted as two distinct documents:
One for on-site improvements and a second set for off-site improvements in the
City ROW.  See separate document for on-site landscape public right-of-way.  It is
intended that the ROW landscape will achieve a seamless transition into the
restaurant plantings to present a uniform and cohesive appearance.

Plant Selections
The landscape design concept for the Taco Bell is to provide an enjoyable and
aesthetic space for the customers that fits within the existing suburban landscape
framework. Plant material has been selected that performs well in the special
conditions of Rocklin (Sunset Zone #9 and #14).

Areas of non-irrigated decorative rock are located through out the site.

Special considerations have been provided in selection of plant material that
respects the needs of the restaurant as well as the customers. Clear and secure
view corridors have been provided to ensure safety of the customers entering the
building as well as moving around the site.

Irrigation System
The irrigation system (and associated plants) will conform and be compliant with
the City of Rocklin's Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance and watering windows.
City Standard Details shall be used for ROW plantings and irrigation system.

The entire site will be irrigated using a fully automatic system.  The irrigation
system will be exclusively spot bubblers with no pop-up overhead spray areas.
The system will include in-line valves, quick couplers, and gate valves, as well as
backflow prevention to meet all local and UBC codes. Automatic controller will be a
"smart" controller and will service both the ROW and restaurants irrigation system.
The controller will have wireless communication with an on-site weather sensor for
freeze and rain shut-off. The site has significant elevation changes, therefore the
irrigation system will have integral low-head drainage prevention devices in place.

All hardscapes that cross the City of Rocklin irrigation mainline shall have sleeves.

Landscape Concept

General Planting Notes
1. The landscape has been designed to be compliant with the City of Rocklin Landscape Standards,

the Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, and to be consistent with the surrounding landscape
context.

2. All planting areas are to be top-dressed with min. 3" of bark mulch.

3. The landscape planting is overwhelmingly low water use selections. No turf is proposed and all
shrub and groundcover planting areas will be separated into appropriate water use hydrozones.

4. Plants have been selected for their hardiness to the specific climate and none are on the invasive
species list.

5. Plants have been selected and placed to provide a tapestry of form, color, and texture with
year-round interest.  They have also been selected for their growth form, requiring minimal pruning
and shaping.

6. Soil amendments and bark mulch shall be compost and recycled materials to the greatest extent
possible.  A soil analysis shall be amended per the recommendations of the soil report.

Landscape Areas
New Off-site Shrubs: 4,770 sf
New turf area: 0 sf

New landscape area: 4,770 sf

Average Sizes per American Nursery Standards
Type 3 tree 15 gal 4' - 6' ht

Raised portion of
native grade.

All trees to be staked unless
otherwis noted.

(2) 2" diameter lodge pole pine stakes, min 10'
long (or approved equal). Top of stakes to be
equal with the first bottom branches. Remove
nursery stakes prior to staking.

(2) commercial rubber tree ties in figure "8"
pattern screwed to stake with hot dipped
galvanized screw. Keep the ties loose to allow
the tree to sway 2" in every direction.

Tree stakes to be placed to protect the tree from
cars etc. first, and perpendicular to prevailing
wind, second. Remove stakes within the year or
after the tree can stand on it's own.

Earth mound when not located in turf. Maintain
level grade when in turf. Hold turf 18" from
trunk.Finish grade.
Planting tablets to be evenly distributed in
backfill.  See General planting notes for quantity.

Original rootball. Loosen rootball to
butterfly over planting mound. Do not cut
or shape rootball.

Prepared backfill mix. Hand press only to
compact.  See General Planting Notes
and soil test recommendations.

Planting pit for all trees to be twice
the width of root ball. Scarify edges
of pit.

Top of Root Ball to  be 2"
above finish grade

Keep mulch 6" from trunk.
Mulch per planting notes.
Mulch in 36" dia. circle
when planted in turf.

Tree Planting and Staking

Mulch to be evenly distributed throughout all shrub and groundcover areas (not turf and Fescue) unless otherwise noted on plans.  Mulch to be nitrogen stabilized,
max. 3/4", recycled material installed at min. 3" depth.  Contractor to provide sample for approval prior to installation.  "Gorilla-Hair" is not acceptable unless
specifically noted for slope areas.

Non-Living Groundcover

No landscape work in
this area.

Public ROW shall receive
planting and irrigation. Tree

selection will be based on
species already in place on

Wildcat Blvd. Landscape plans
for restaurant shall be

submitted separately for plan
check approval.

W
 I L D

 C
 A T   B L V D

.

W E S T   S T A N F O R D   R A N C H   R O A D

Low water use drought
tolerant shrubs for slope
holding capabilities.

Site is recessed below public street,
minimizing headlight glare of drive-thru.

Public ROW shall receive planting and
irrigation. Tree selection will be based
on species already in place on West
Stanford Ranch Road. Landscape plans
for restaurant shall be submitted
separately for plan check approval.

Free standing
monument sign.

Landscape at intersection emphasizes safety
by providing clear vision with low foreground

plantings in front of colorful small scale
shrubs. Low water use grasses provide

backdrop to this enhanced landscape.







1482

www.knoxla.com

151 N. Norlin St., Sonora, CA 95370
(209)532-2856     (209)532-9510 fax

637 5th Avenue San Rafael, CA 94901
415-451-2500    415-451-2595 fax

www.vmarch.com

Design  ·  Planning  ·  Interiors

15-1739

August 13, 2015

For landscape selections on
site see sheet L0.1

The plantings within the public ROW
are selected to present a seamless
transition into the restaurants on-site
landscape while complementing the
existing ROW landscapes in nearby
streetscapes.

For landscape
selections on-site
see sheet L0.1

For landscape
selections on-site
see sheet L0.1

On-site Landscape. Refer to L0.1 for plan.

For landscape
selections on-site
see sheet L0.1

P
acket P

g. 4
9

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



Project Location

TREES BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT QTY
CED DEO Cedrus deodara Deodar Cedar 15 gal 3

MAG SAM Magnolia grandiflora `Samuel Sommer` Southern Magnolia 15 gal 3

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
BAC PIG Baccharis pilularis `Pigeon Point` Coyote Brush 5 gal 12

CEA YAN Ceanothus griseus horizontalis `Yankee Point` California Lilac 5 gal 37

DIE VEG Dietes vegeta African Iris 5 gal 6

RHA BAL Rhaphiolepis indica `Ballerina` Ballerina Indian Hawthorn 5 gal 29

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY
ARC UVA Arctostaphylos uva-ursi Manzanita 1gal 36" o.c. 2,183 sf

PLANT SCHEDULE
Water Use
Low

Water Use
Low

Low

Low

Low

Water Use
Low

The landscape construction plans shall be submitted as two distinct documents:
One for on-site improvements and a second set for off-site improvements in the
City ROW.  See separate document for on-site landscape public right-of-way.  It is
intended that the ROW landscape will achieve a seamless transition into the
restaurant plantings to present a uniform and cohesive appearance.

Plant Selections
The landscape design concept for the Taco Bell is to provide an enjoyable and
aesthetic space for the customers that fits within the existing suburban landscape
framework. Plant material has been selected that performs well in the special
conditions of Rocklin (Sunset Zone #9 and #14).

Areas of non-irrigated decorative rock are located through out the site.

Special considerations have been provided in selection of plant material that
respects the needs of the restaurant as well as the customers. Clear and secure
view corridors have been provided to ensure safety of the customers entering the
building as well as moving around the site.

Irrigation System
The irrigation system (and associated plants) will conform and be compliant with
the City of Rocklin's Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance and watering windows.
City Standard Details shall be used for ROW plantings and irrigation system.

The entire site will be irrigated using a fully automatic system.  The irrigation
system will be exclusively spot bubblers with no pop-up overhead spray areas.
The system will include in-line valves, quick couplers, and gate valves, as well as
backflow prevention to meet all local and UBC codes. Automatic controller will be a
"smart" controller and will service both the ROW and restaurants irrigation system.
The controller will have wireless communication with an on-site weather sensor for
freeze and rain shut-off. The site has significant elevation changes, therefore the
irrigation system will have integral low-head drainage prevention devices in place.

All hardscapes that cross the City of Rocklin irrigation mainline shall have sleeves.

Landscape Concept

General Planting Notes
1. The landscape has been designed to be compliant with the City of Rocklin Landscape Standards,

the Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, and to be consistent with the surrounding landscape
context.

2. All planting areas are to be top-dressed with min. 3" of bark mulch.

3. The landscape planting is overwhelmingly low water use selections. No turf is proposed and all
shrub and groundcover planting areas will be separated into appropriate water use hydrozones.

4. Plants have been selected for their hardiness to the specific climate and none are on the invasive
species list.

5. Plants have been selected and placed to provide a tapestry of form, color, and texture with
year-round interest.  They have also been selected for their growth form, requiring minimal pruning
and shaping.

6. Soil amendments and bark mulch shall be compost and recycled materials to the greatest extent
possible.  A soil analysis shall be amended per the recommendations of the soil report.

Landscape Areas
New Off-site Shrubs: 4,770 sf
New turf area: 0 sf

New landscape area: 4,770 sf

Average Sizes per American Nursery Standards
Type 3 tree 15 gal 4' - 6' ht

Raised portion of
native grade.

All trees to be staked unless
otherwis noted.

(2) 2" diameter lodge pole pine stakes, min 10'
long (or approved equal). Top of stakes to be
equal with the first bottom branches. Remove
nursery stakes prior to staking.

(2) commercial rubber tree ties in figure "8"
pattern screwed to stake with hot dipped
galvanized screw. Keep the ties loose to allow
the tree to sway 2" in every direction.

Tree stakes to be placed to protect the tree from
cars etc. first, and perpendicular to prevailing
wind, second. Remove stakes within the year or
after the tree can stand on it's own.

Earth mound when not located in turf. Maintain
level grade when in turf. Hold turf 18" from
trunk.Finish grade.
Planting tablets to be evenly distributed in
backfill.  See General planting notes for quantity.

Original rootball. Loosen rootball to
butterfly over planting mound. Do not cut
or shape rootball.

Prepared backfill mix. Hand press only to
compact.  See General Planting Notes
and soil test recommendations.

Planting pit for all trees to be twice
the width of root ball. Scarify edges
of pit.

Top of Root Ball to  be 2"
above finish grade

Keep mulch 6" from trunk.
Mulch per planting notes.
Mulch in 36" dia. circle
when planted in turf.

Tree Planting and Staking

Mulch to be evenly distributed throughout all shrub and groundcover areas (not turf and Fescue) unless otherwise noted on plans.  Mulch to be nitrogen stabilized,
max. 3/4", recycled material installed at min. 3" depth.  Contractor to provide sample for approval prior to installation.  "Gorilla-Hair" is not acceptable unless
specifically noted for slope areas.

Non-Living Groundcover

No landscape work in
this area.

Public ROW shall receive
planting and irrigation. Tree

selection will be based on
species already in place on

Wildcat Blvd. Landscape plans
for restaurant shall be

submitted separately for plan
check approval.

W
 I L D

 C
 A T   B L V D

.

W E S T   S T A N F O R D   R A N C H   R O A D

Low water use drought
tolerant shrubs for slope
holding capabilities.

Site is recessed below public street,
minimizing headlight glare of drive-thru.

Public ROW shall receive planting and
irrigation. Tree selection will be based
on species already in place on West
Stanford Ranch Road. Landscape plans
for restaurant shall be submitted
separately for plan check approval.

Free standing
monument sign.

Landscape at intersection emphasizes safety
by providing clear vision with low foreground

plantings in front of colorful small scale
shrubs. Low water use grasses provide

backdrop to this enhanced landscape.







1482

www.knoxla.com

151 N. Norlin St., Sonora, CA 95370
(209)532-2856     (209)532-9510 fax

637 5th Avenue San Rafael, CA 94901
415-451-2500    415-451-2595 fax

www.vmarch.com

Design  ·  Planning  ·  Interiors

15-1739

August 13, 2015

For landscape selections on
site see sheet L0.1

The plantings within the public ROW
are selected to present a seamless
transition into the restaurants on-site
landscape while complementing the
existing ROW landscapes in nearby
streetscapes.

For landscape
selections on-site
see sheet L0.1

For landscape
selections on-site
see sheet L0.1

On-site Landscape. Refer to L0.1 for plan.

For landscape
selections on-site
see sheet L0.1

P
acket P

g. 5
0

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 5
1

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 5
2

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 5
3

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 5
4

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



P
acket P

g. 5
5

A
gen

d
a Item

 #8
.b

.



 
 

http://www.svsapa.org/ 

PLANNING COMMISSIONER TRAINING 
WORKSHOP 

The Sacramento Valley Section of the American Planning Association  
is pleased to announce a Planning Commission Training Workshop.  

Open to Planning Commissioners, Appointed Officials,  
and the public within the Sacramento Valley. 

 
The Workshop will be held on: 

Saturday, April 16, 2016 
9:00 am to 3:00 pm 

West Sacramento Community Center 
(1075 West Capitol Avenue, West Sacramento) 

Cost $25 
[registration cost covers coffee and light breakfast in the morning, lunch and afternoon cookies] 

 

Time Topic 
9:00 am Welcome and Introductions 

10:00 am Module 1:  Procedural Basics 

  Planning Overview 

 Commissioner Conduct 

 Decision-Making Process 

10:30 am Module 2:   The General Plan 

  General Plan Basics 

 Housing Element 

 Zoning and Implementation 

11:30 am Module 3:   California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

12:30 pm Lunch and Networking (provided by APA-SVS) 

1:00 pm Keynote Speaker: Planning for Healthy Communities  

1:30 pm Module 4:   Quality & Sustainable Urban Design 

  Urban Design  

 Sustainability 

3:00 pm Adjourn  

 

WORKSHOP REGISTRATION 
There are two ways to register: 

1. Register on-line at: 
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/planning-commissioner-training-workshop-tickets-
22119445858  
Please note that a surcharge applies for on-line registration.   
 

2. Make payments directly: 
By check:  please make checks payable to “SVS-APA” and mail payment to: 
Elaine Sledge, SVS-APA account manager 
P.O. Box 1794, Fair Oaks, CA 95628 
 
By credit card:  call/email Elaine Sledge at 916-863-1362 or elaine@business-svcs.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sacramento 

Valley APA 
 

W e  a r e  a  

p r o f e s s i o n a l  

c o m m u n i t y  o f  l a n d  

u s e  a n d  n a t u r a l  

r e s o u r c e  p l a n n e r s ,  

p l a n n i n g  

c o m m i s s i o n e r s ,  

s t u d e n t s ,  a n d  

t h o s e  i n  r e l a t e d  

p r o f e s s i o n s  w h o  

s u p p o r t  p l a n n i n g ,  

b u i l d i n g ,  a n d  

m a i n t a i n i n g  g r e a t  

c o m m u n i t i e s .  

Packet Pg. 56

Agenda Item #9.a.



City Council Presentation

South Jordan Tour
Results and Lessons Learned

Council Chambers
Tuesday, February 9, 2016

(6:00pm)

P
acket P

g. 5
7

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Purpose

In early December, 2015 members of the Architectural Guidelines 
Committee and staff visited South Jordan, Utah over a two-day period to 
primarily visit the Daybreak community as part of their effort in preparing 
new architectural design guidelines for select Rocklin locations.

Started in 2001, Daybreak is a 4,126 acre walkable, connected, mixed 
use, mixed income, quality focused master-planned community by the Rio 
Tinto/Kennecott Land Company as part of their reclamation efforts.   

Attendees included:

• Councilwoman Ruslin, Councilman Butler, Commissioner McKenzie, 
Commissioner Sloan, City Manager Horst, Director Mondell, Director 
Webster, and Manager Fu.

P
acket P

g. 5
8

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Area Map

P
acket P

g. 5
9

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Map

P
acket P

g. 6
0

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Morning (South Jordan)

• City Hall
• Town Center
• River Park
• Holt Farm
• Animal Shelter
• Redwood Road City Park

Schedule (Day 1)

P
acket P

g. 6
1

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



South Jordan Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
2

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



South Jordan Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
3

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Schedule (Day 1)

Afternoon (Daybreak)

• Glass House
• Neighborhoods
• Soda Row
• Parks
• Mixed-Use
• Streetscape

P
acket P

g. 6
4

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
5

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
6

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
7

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
8

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 6
9

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 7
0

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 7
1

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Daybreak Photographs

P
acket P

g. 7
2

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Schedule (Day 2)

Morning (Sandy City and West Jordan)

• City Amphitheater
• Gardner Village

P
acket P

g. 7
3

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Amphitheater Photographs

P
acket P

g. 7
4

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Gardner Village Photographs

P
acket P

g. 7
5

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Gardner Village Photographs

P
acket P

g. 7
6

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Miscellaneous Details

P
acket P

g. 7
7

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Miscellaneous Details

P
acket P

g. 7
8

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Miscellaneous Details

P
acket P

g. 7
9

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.



Lessons Learned

• Variety in architectural styles, materials, and colors is desirable
• Variety in housing types is desirable
• Variety in use adjacency is desirable
• Focus on quality design is important
• Mixed use and mixed income can be acceptable in the marketplace
• Design transitions
• Architectural details are important
• Place-making is essential and doesn’t have to be expensive
• Different scales of buildings can function well in close proximity
• High quality design can be achieved without extensive guidelines if 

review process is right
• Variety adds interest and character whereas uniformity can appear 

monochromatic

P
acket P

g. 8
0

A
gen

d
a Item

 #9
.b

.


	AGENDA
	INTRODUCTION
	1. Meeting called to order at
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call:
	4. Minutes
	a. February 2, 2016
	[02.02.16 PC Minutes.pdf]


	5. Correspondence
	6. Citizens Addressing the Commission on Non Agenda Items

	CONSENT ITEMS
	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	7. THIS ITEM IS BEING CONTINUED TO APRIL 19, 2016 IN RESPONSE TO A TECHNICAL ERROR  TO  ENSURE THAT THE PUBLIC HAS A FULL 20 DAYS TO REVIEW  THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

STANFORD RANCH CONGREGATE CARE FACILITIES
DESIGN REVIEW, DR2015-0010

This application is a request for approval of a Design Review to allow the construction of four senior housing buildings, a total of approximately 116,850 square feet. The subject site is generally located approximately 550 feet westerly of the intersection of W. Stanford Ranch Road and Wildcat Boulevard.  APN 017-081-067. The property is zoned Planned Development 20 dwelling units per acre (PD-20).  The General Plan designation is High Density Residential (HDR).

Notice is hereby given that the City of Rocklin will consider adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the development project described above. The project site is not on any of the lists enumerated under Section 65962.5 of the Government Code related to hazardous wastes.

The applicant is Karenda MacDonald of Borges Architectural Group, Inc.  The property owner is Stanford Ranch I, LLC.
	a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impacts (Stanford Ranch Congregate Care Facility / (DR2015-0010)
	b. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Design Review (Stanford Ranch Congregate Care Facility / (DR2015-0010)

	8. TACO BELL AT WEST STANFORD RANCH ROAD (STANFORD RANCH PARCEL 61)
DESIGN REVIEW, DR2015-0013
	
This application is a request for approval of a Design Review to allow the construction of a new Taco Bell restaurant with a drive-thru service window, parking, and landscaping. The subject site is located on the northeast corner of the intersection of West Stanford Ranch Road and Wildcat Boulevard.  APN 373-030-058. The property is zoned Planned Development Business Professional/Commercial (PD-BP/C).  The General Plan designation is Business Professional/Commercial (BP/C).

A preliminary review of this project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Section 15332 Infill Development Projects has tentatively identified a Categorical Exemption as the appropriate level of environmental review for this project.

The applicant is Eldrick Alexander with VMI Architecture, Inc.  The property owner is Keith Sherman Enterprises, Inc.

	[01 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch PC SR (DR2015-0013) - final.pdf]
	a. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Notice of Exemption (Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013)
	[02 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch Reso and NOE 15332 (2016).pdf]

	b. Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Rocklin Approving a Design Review (Taco Bell at West Stanford Ranch / DR2015-0013)
	[03 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch DR Reso (DR2015-0013) - final.pdf]
	[04 Taco Bell at W Stanford Ranch Road Exhibit A (DR2015-0013) stamped.pdf]



	NON PUBLIC HEARINGS
	9. Informational Items and Presentations
	a. Planning Commissioner Training Workshop - April 16, 2016
	[Planning Commissioner Training.pdf]

	b. Design Guidelines Committee Update and Utah Tour Results
	[Design Guidelines Utah Tour Results.pdf]


	10. Reports and Discussion Items from Planning Commissioners
	11. Reports from City Staff
	12. Adjournment


